
ADDENDUM	III	–	RFP	Commissary	Service:		Issued:	August	25,	2016		

1. In	order	to	propose	dorm	kiosks,	how	many	dorms	would	require	a	dorm	kiosk?	
28	
	

2. What	is	the	approximate	number	of	bookings	that	are	received	in	a	year?	
6,102	

3. What	accounting	system	do	you	use	for	inmate	accounts?	
OMS	–	Offender	Management	Systems	
	

4. Do	you	currently	have	video	visitation?	
Yes	
	

5. Are	the	housing	units	wired	for	dorm	kiosks?	
No	
	

6. What	are	the	annual	commissary	revenues	minus	the	postage,	phone	time,	taxes,	iCare	
packs	and	Fresh	Favorites	
$236,829.39	–	last	FY	
	

7. Will	the	commissary	vendor	be	replacing	the	kiosks	currently	located	in	the	lobby	and	
booking	area?	
No	
	

8. If	no,	can	we	place	an	additional	kiosk	in	the	lobby	area	to	collect	money	for	the	
commissary?	
No	
	

9. 	Does	the	facility	wish	to	continue	the	Fresh	Favorites	program?	
Yes	


